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re: Waste Licence Rcviektr Application in  respect of Nurendale Limited trading as 
Paiida Waste SerLrices Liiiiitcd at Ratltdrinagli, - Beauparc, Natran, Count?: Meath 

8 September 201 1 

Deal- MI- Naughton 

I acknowledge receipt on 8 September 20 1 1 of infonnation requested under Article 
14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Managelnent (Licensing) Regulations. I am to advise you 
that the inforination is cui-1-cntl y being assessed for compliancc the above refereliced 
Regulations. 

Yours sincerely, 

Noeleen Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

cc Mr Jim O'Callaghan. O'Callaghau Moran & Associates, Granary House, 
Rutland Street. Cork 


